

DR. IRINA PANASIUK

BUSINESS ADVISOR

Strong business professional with Ph.D. Experienced Manager with demonstrated skills in the manufacturing sector. Over 15 years in lead/manager roles in medium and large international manufacturing enterprises. Extensive knowledge of all the links in the production management processes.

EXPERIENCE

BUSINESS CONSULTANT

Business Control, Financial Management, Sales and Marketing

Period: 2020 - Ongoing

Level of consulting: business owners, TOP management.

Area: manufacturing and industrial projects

Countries: Germany, Finland, Belgium, Sweden, and France.

Companies supported: Vilesco, Baltic Energy Services, MAD Group, Mbrocona, Telineta, Baltic Group, KontextE, GTF Finland

Services provided: business control, financial management, auditing, company restructuring, business development, company legalization, company branding, sales, marketing, networking

MANUFACTURING DIGITALIZATION CONSULTANT

ERP Implementation and Support

Period: 2021 - Ongoing

Level of consulting: business owners, TOP management

Area: QAD ERP for Manufacturing

Countries: Germany, Netherlands, USA, and Lithuania

Companies supported: Deutsche Bahn, Fiagon (Intersect), Continental, Mauser, Baltic Filters, Elmoris, Biovela, Slavita, Ardi

Services provided: ERP projects implementation/upgrade, daily problem-solving, and supporting

MANUFACTURING BUSINESS DEVELOPER

Production Branch Creation

Period: 2019- 2020

Position: Production Branch Manager

Area: New Production Branch creation, Manufacturing Startup (Piping for Oil and Gas industry)

Country: Lithuania

Companies supported: Trust Project Services

Services provided: Creation of manufacturing company from zero, planning and assessing investments, managing budgets and forecasts, creating operations management system, workshop arranging, company certification for ISO 45001, ISO 3834, ISO 9001.

MANUFACTURING MANAGEMENT POSITIONS

Period: 2008- 2019

Level: medium and TOP management levels position

Area: manufacturing processes management

Country: Lithuania, Latvia, Estonia, and Finland

Companies supported: BLRT, Western Piping Systems, Suerteksa, Vetruna

Services provided: engineering, production planning, project management, quality management, production development



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/irina-panasiuk-ph-d/>

irina@marinator.fi

+358 40 672 6676 (FI) +37060423666 (LT)

REMOTE working type

SKILLS

Sales and Marketing

Company Branding

Business Control

Financial Control

Auditing

LANGUAGE

Languages: Lithuania (native), Russian (native), English (fluent)

Driving licence: B

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

Health and Safety Manager

Fire Safety Manager

Supply Chain 2019 EE - QAD

QAD Effective On Boarding - QAD

EDUCATION HISTORY

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering

Institution: Klaipeda University Year of Graduation: 2009

Master of Science in Transport Engineering

Institution: Klaipeda University Year of Graduation: 2011

Doctor of Philosophy in Transport Engineering

Institution: United Doctorate in Klaipeda, Vilnius Gedimas Technical and Aleksandras Stulniskis Universities Year of Graduation: 2015